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E-mail Message 

From: 
To: 

Fischer, Lori PSA:EX [SMTP:LorLFischer@gov.bc.ca] 
Der. Connie J PSA:EX [SMTP:ConnieDer@gov.bc.ca] 

Cc: 
Sent: 
Received: 

2013-06-12 at 11:16AM 
2013-06-12 at 11:16 AM 

Subject: SETTLEMENT:: Graham Whitmarsh; EE# ; Effective June 11, 2013 

Graham Whitmarsh's employment terminated effective end of day June 10, 2013. A 
settlement agreement has been reached and he has elected 

21ease input the following CHIPS entries: 

Also, please ensure that any scheduled salary adjustments applicable to the 
emp1oyee's/appointee's position 

Please instruct TSS to: 

deactivate Graham Whitmarsh's TOL; 

This settlement also includes payment of his Executive Holdback. Please make the 
appropriate payments as follmvs: 

(minus standard withholding tax). This amount represents of 
the 10% holdback for the period
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(minus standard withholding tax). This amount represents of 
the 10% holdback for the period 

If you have any questions regarding this process please contact me directly. 

Thank you 

Lori Fischer, Employee Relations Specialist 

Workforce Restructuring I Employee Relations Division I Be Public Service Agency 

1st Floor, 810 B1anshard I Victoria, Be I V8W 2H2 I 250-356-6232 

AskMyHK: HYPERLINK IIhttp://Wl.-Hv . gov. be. ca/myhr/ contact .. www.gov.be.ca/myhr/ contact 
Phone: 250.952.6000 I Toll Free 1.877.277.0772 
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E-mail Message 

From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Sent: 
Received: 

Fischer, Lori PSA:EX [SMTP:Lori.Fischer@gov,bc,caJ 
Der, Connie J PSA:EX [SMTP:ConnieDer@gov,bc,caJ 

2013-06-13 at 9:04 AM 
2013-06-13 at 9:04 AM 

Page 1 of2 

Subject: FW: SETILEMENT:: Graham Whitmarsh; EE# Effective June 11,2013 

?lease see correction belm" in red. 

crom: Fischer, Lori PSA:EX 
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2013 11:16 AM 
To: Der, Connie J PSA:EX 
Subject: SETTLEMENT:: Graham Whitmarsh; EE# Effective June 11, 2013 

Graham Whitmarsh's employment terminated effective end of day June 10, 2013. A 
settlement agreement has been reached and he has elected 

Please input the following CHIPS entries: 

Also, please ensure that any scheduled salary adjustments applicable to the 
employee's/appointee's position 

Please instruct TSS to: 

deactivate Graham Whitmarsh's TOLi 
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This settlement also includes payment of his Executive Holdback. Please make the 
appropriate payments as follows: 

(minus standard withholding tax). This amount represents of 
the 10% holdback for the period

(minus standard withholding tax). This amount represents of 
the 10% holdback for the period 

If you have any questions regarding this process please contact me directly. 

Thank you 

Lori Fischer, Employee Relations Specialist 

Workforce Restructuring I Employee Relatio~s Division I Be Public Service Agency 

1st Floor, 810 B1anshard I Victoria, Be I 'J8W 2H2 I 250-356-6232 

AskMyHR: HYPERLINK .. http://www.gov.be.ea/myhr/eontaet .. w.tH-J.gov.be.ca/myhr / contact 
Phone: 250.952.6000 I Toll Free 1.877.277.0772 
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Margetish, Brenda R CITZ:EX

From: Fischer, Lori PSA:EX
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2013 12:25 PM
To: 'Graham Whitmarsh'
Cc: Tarras, Lynda PSA:EX
Subject: RE: Confidential Correspondence
Attachments: Post_Employment_Restrictions_Senior_Executive.pdf

Hi Graham ‐ Post‐employment, the confidentiality portion of the Standards of Conduct continue 
to apply.  I am attaching the relevant wording below for your convenience.  Also please note 
the Post Employment Restrictions for Senior Management in the BC Public Service apply to you 
as well (please see attached).  
 
Lori 
 
*************************************************** 
Standards of Conduct (Human Resources Policy 9) Confidentiality Confidential information, in 
any form, that employees receive through their employment must not be disclosed, released, or 
transmitted to anyone other than persons who are authorized to receive the information. 
Employees with care or control of personal or sensitive information, electronic media, or 
devices must handle and dispose of these appropriately. Employees who are in doubt as to 
whether certain information is confidential must ask the appropriate authority before 
disclosing, releasing, or transmitting it.   
 
The proper handling and protection of confidential information is applicable both within and 
outside of government and continues to apply after the employment relationship ends.   
 
Confidential information that employees receive through their employment must not be used by 
an employee for the purpose of furthering any private interest, or as a means of making 
personal gains 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Graham Whitmarsh [mailto: ] 
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2013 11:51 AM 
To: Fischer, Lori PSA:EX 
Cc: Tarras, Lynda PSA:EX 
Subject: Re: Confidential Correspondence 
 
Lori, further to our conversation I think that we can close this off now. 
 

  
This clears the way for me to sign the agreement. I would as I mentioned like to get a copy 

Many Thanks 
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Graham 
 
 
On 2013‐06‐10, at 11:10 AM, "Fischer, Lori PSA:EX" <Lori.Fischer@gov.bc.ca> wrote: 
 
> Hi Graham ‐

>  
> Graham, I hope this addresses your concerns, however if you have any further questions or 
if I may be of further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
> Lori 
>  
>  
> ‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
> From: Graham Whitmarsh [mailto: ] 
> Sent: Friday, June 7, 2013 9:11 PM 
> To: Fischer, Lori PSA:EX 
> Cc: Tarras, Lynda PSA:EX 
> Subject: Re: Confidential Correspondence 
>  
>> Lori, thank you for your response. 
>  

>  
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>  
>> Thanks again for your help. I would really like to be able to sign the agreement and have 
it with you on Monday. 
>  
>> Best regards 
>  
>> Graham 
>  
>> ps please use my personal email as above on future correspondence. 
>  
>  
>>  
>> From: "Fischer, Lori PSA:EX"  
>> <Lori.Fischer@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Lori.Fischer@gov.bc.ca>> 
>> Date: 7 June, 2013 7:27:00 PM PDT 
>> To: "Whitmarsh, Graham HLTH:EX"  
>> <Graham.Whitmarsh@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Graham.Whitmarsh@gov.bc.ca>> 
>> Cc: "Tarras, Lynda PSA:EX"  
>> <Lynda.Tarras@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Lynda.Tarras@gov.bc.ca>> 
>> Subject: RE: Confidential Correspondence 
>>  
>> WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
>>  
>> Hi Graham ‐ thank you for your email. 

 Please advise if this is acceptable. 
>>  
>> As requested, I am attaching the link to the Public Sector Employment  
>> Termination Regulation.  You can view it here 
>> http://www.bclaws.ca/EPLibraries/bclaws_new/document/ID/freeside/11_3 
>> 7 
>> 9_97 
>>  
>> In case you do consider pursuing opportunities in the public sector, the repayment/re‐
employment requirements in your settlement package are based on the Employment Termination 
Standards regulation which applies to all excluded government employees.  They apply if you 
become re‐employed or enter into a contract for services with a public sector employer during 
a period that overlaps with your severance/notice period. 
>>  
>> If you have questions regarding a specific employer and whether they would be considered a 
BC Public Sector employer, feel free to contact me directly.  For your information, I am also 
including the definition of a Public Sector employer from the Public Sector Employers Act 
(below). 
>>  

>>  
>> "public sector employer" means 
>>  
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>> (a) the government, 
>>  
>> (b) unless exempted by the regulations, 
>>  
>> (i)  a corporation or an unincorporated board, commission, council,  
>> bureau, authority or similar body that has on its board of management  
>> or board of directors 50% or more members who are appointed by an  
>> Act, a minister or the Lieutenant Governor in Council, or 
>>  
>> (ii)  a subsidiary, as defined in section 1 (1) of the Business  
>> Corporations Act, of a corporation that is a public sector employer, 
>>  
>> (c) a board of school trustees as defined in the School Act or a  
>> francophone education authority as defined in that Act, 
>>  
>> (d) a university as defined in paragraph (a) of the definition of  
>> "university" in section 1 of the University Act, 
>>  
>> (d.1) Royal Roads University continued under the Royal Roads  
>> University Act, 
>>  
>> (d.2) [Repealed 2002‐35‐12.] 
>>  
>> (d.3) the Thompson Rivers University, 
>>  
>> (e) an institution as defined in the College and Institute Act and a  
>> special purpose, teaching university as defined in the University  
>> Act, 
>>  
>> (f) a hospital as defined in the Hospital Act or an employer that is  
>> designated in the regulations as a health care employer, and 
>>  
>> (g) an employer that is designated in the regulations as a social  
>> services employer; 
>>  
>>  
>> Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any further questions. 
>>  
>> Lori 
>> ________________________________________ 
>> From: Whitmarsh, Graham HLTH:EX 
>> Sent: 06 June 2013 3:20 PM 
>> To: Fischer, Lori PSA:EX 
>> Cc: Tarras, Lynda PSA:EX 
>> Subject: Fwd: Confidential Correspondence 
>>  
>> Lori, a couple of questions, please may I have the following; 
>>  
>> 1. A copy of the Public Sector Employment Standard Termination Regulation, which is 
referred to in the letter? 
>>  
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>>  
>> Many thanks graham 
>>  
>>  
>> Begin forwarded message: 
>>  
>> From: "Mose, Jennifer PSA:EX"  
>> <Jennifer.Mose@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Jennifer.Mose@gov.bc.ca><mailto:Jenni 
>> f 
>> er.Mose@gov.bc.ca>> 
>> Date: 6 June, 2013 2:19:29 PM PDT 
>> To: "Whitmarsh, Graham HLTH:EX"  
>> <Graham.Whitmarsh@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Graham.Whitmarsh@gov.bc.ca><mailto: 
>> Graham.Whitmarsh@gov.bc.ca>> 
>> Subject: Confidential Correspondence 
>>  
>> Graham, 
>>  
>> On behalf of Lynda Tarras, and in follow up to your conversation with Lynda, I am 
attaching your letter. 
>>  
>> Jennifer A. Mose, Senior Executive Assistant Office of the Head of  
>> the BC Public Service Agency 4th floor, 810 Blanshard Street |  
>> Victoria, BC | V8W 2H2 | Tel 250 952‐6296  
>> www.gov.bc.ca/myhr/contact<http://www.gov.bc.ca/myhr/contact><http:// 
>> w ww.gov.bc.ca/myhr/contact> | 250.952.6000 | Toll Free 
>> 1.877.277.0772 
>  
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